From: Dickey, Virginia (USAAZ) [Contractor]

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
CC: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/22/2011 4:29:22 PM

Subject: Media stories

Fast and Furious was the subject of the first part of Jon Stewart's Daily Show last night:

http://www. thedailyshow.com/full-episodes/tue-june-21-2011-cameron-diaz

Ch 12 story:

http://www.azcentral.com/video/1001593563001

Sunday Square-Off (this is one | was talking about to Dennis)
http://www.azcentral.com/12news/news/articles/2011/06/17/20110617Arizona-AT F-Fast-and-Furious-Sunday-Square-
Off-08172011.html

Capitol Times today about medical marijuana: (As usual can’'t read the whole thing)
http://azcapitoltimes.com/news/2011/06/21/feds % e2 % 80% 99-stance-toward-state-medical-marijuana-programs-
expected-at-any-moment/?utm_source=Publicaster&utm medium=email&
utm_campaign=Capitol%20Times%20June %2022 %20Morning % 20Edition&utm term=Feds%e2%80

% 99+stance+toward+state+ medical+ marijuana+programs+expected+at+any+moment
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